
 
  

Let's compare the English and Korean versions of a 
sentence: 
 
English: 
 
When you compare things in English, like saying one thing is 
bigger, smaller, more interesting, etc., the adjectives change 
their form. For example, "big" becomes "bigger" or "biggest." 
 

●​ The car is big. 
●​ The red car is bigger than the green car. 
●​ The red car is the biggest of all the cars. 

 
Or, when the word in more than two syllables (OR difficult to 
say), we'll "more"and "most" 
 

●​ Positive: "This book is interesting." 
●​ Comparative: "That book is more interesting than this 

one." 
●​ Superlative: "That book is the most interesting." 

 
Korean: 
 
But in Korean, the adjective "재미있다" (interesting) stays the 
same. Instead, special words like "-보다" ("-boda") or 
"-중에서" ("-jung-eseo") are used to show comparison. 
 

●​ Positive: "이 책은 재미있다." (This book is interesting.) 
●​ Comparative: "저 책이 이 책보다 더 재미있다." (That 

book is more interesting than this one.) 

우리가 문장의 영어와 한국어 버전을 비교해 보죠: 
 

영어: 

영어로 물건들을 비교할 때, 한 가지가 더 크거나 작거나 더 
흥미로운 등으로 말할 때, 형용사는 형태를 변화시킵니다. 
예를 들어, "큰"은 "더 큰" 또는 "가장 큰"이 됩니다. 

●​ The car is big. 
●​ The red car is bigger than the green car. 
●​ The red car is the biggest of all the cars. 

또는 단어가 두 음절보다 더 많을 때 (또는 발음이 어려울 때), 
"더"와 "가장"을 사용할 것입니다. 

●​ Positive: "This book is interesting." 
●​ Comparative: "That book is more interesting than this 

one." 
●​ Superlative: "That book is the most interesting." 

한국어: 

하지만 한국어에서는 형용사 "재미있다"는 그대로 
유지됩니다. 대신에 "-보다"나 "-중에서"와 같은 특별한 단어가 
비교를 보여주는 데 사용됩니다. 

●​ Positive: "이 책은 재미있다." (This book is interesting.) 
●​ Comparative: "저 책이 이 책보다 더 재미있다." (That 

book is more interesting than this one.) 
●​ Superlative: "그 책이 가장 재미있다." (That book is the 



●​ Superlative: "그 책이 가장 재미있다." (That book is the 
most interesting.) 
 

Korean Comparison: 
 
In Korean, adjectives don't change form like in English. 
Instead, they stay the same no matter if you're comparing 
things. But, Korean uses special words called particles to 
show the comparison. For example, instead of changing 
"interesting" to "more interesting," Korean adds a word like 
"-보다" ("-boda") to show the comparison. 
 

So, in short, English changes the adjectives themselves to 
show comparison, while Korean uses additional words to do 
the same job without changing the adjectives. 
 
Irregular Forms 
 

 
 
"Further/furthest" generally refers to figurative distance or 
advancement in a non-physical sense.  
"Farther/farthest"" is used when referring to physical distance 
or advancement in a literal sense. 
 
Exceptions:  Here's a more comprehensive list of 
two-syllable adjectives that can use either "-er/-est" or 
"more/most" for comparison: 
 

most interesting.) 

한국어 비교: 

한국어에서는 형용사가 영어처럼 형태를 변화시키지 
않습니다. 대신, 물건을 비교하더라도 형용사는 동일한 상태로 
유지됩니다. 그러나 한국어는 비교를 나타내기 위해 "-보다"와 
같은 특별한 단어를 추가로 사용합니다. 예를 들어, 
"재미있다"를 "더 재미있다"로 변경하는 대신 한국어는 
"-보다"와 같은 단어를 추가하여 비교를 표시합니다. 

요약하면, 영어는 비교를 나타내기 위해 형용사 자체를 
변경하지만 한국어는 형용사를 변경하지 않고도 동일한 
작업을 수행하기 위해 추가 단어를 사용합니다." 
 
불규칙 활용 형태 
 

 
 
Further/furthest"은 일반적으로 비물질적인 의미에서의 
상징적인 거리나 진보를 나타냅니다.  
"Farther/farthest"는 물리적인 거리나 진보를 나타낼 때 
사용됩니다. 
 
예외: 이것은 두 음절 형용사에 해당하는 보다 포괄적인 
목록입니다. 이 형용사들은 비교할 때 "-er/-est"나 "more/most" 
중 어느 것을 사용해도 괜찮습니다. 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
So, let's see what happens when we translate some Korean sentences to English using "-er", "-est", more, and most. 
 

1.​ Interest: 이 책은 그 책보다 더 재미있다.English: This book is more interesting than that book. 
 

2.​ Touch: 이 영화가 그 영화보다 더 감동적이다. English: This movie is more touching than that movie. 
 

3.​ Hard: 그 학생은 나보다 더 열심히 공부한다.English: That student studies harder than me. 
 

4.​ Tasty: 이 식당은 그 식당보다 더 맛있는 음식을 판매한다. English: This restaurant sells tastier food than that 
restaurant. 
 

5.​ Beautiful: 이 공원은 그 공원보다 더 아름답다. English: This park is more beautiful than that park. 
 

6.​ Crowded: 이 도시는 그 도시보다 더 혼잡하다.English: This city is more crowded than that city. 
 

7.​ Expensive: 이 차는 그 차보다 더 비싸다. English: This car is more expensive than that car. 
 

8.​ Cheap: 이 가게는 그 가게보다 더 저렴한 옷을 팔고 있다. English: This store sells cheaper clothes than that store. 
 

9.​ Famous: 이 노래가 그 노래보다 더 유명하다. English: This song is more famous than that song. 
 

10.​그 친구는 나보다 더 키가 크다.English: That friend is taller than me. 
11.​   
12.​이 컴퓨터는 그 컴퓨터보다 더 빠르다. English: This computer is faster than that computer. 

 
13.​이 사진은 그 사진보다 더 아름답다. English: This picture is more beautiful than that picture. 

 
14.​그 동생은 나보다 더 운동을 잘한다. English: That younger sibling is better at sports than me. 

 
15.​이 문제는 그 문제보다 더 어렵다. English: This problem is more difficult than that problem. 



 
16.​이 색깔은 그 색깔보다 더 선명하다. English: This color is more vivid than that color. 

 
17.​그 레스토랑은 여기 중에서 제일 맛있는 음식을 팔고 있다. English: That restaurant sells the tastiest food among 

these. 
 

18.​이 텔레비전은 가장 큰 화면을 가지고 있다. English: This television has the biggest screen. 
 

19.​이 시계는 이 가게 중에서 제일 비싼 것이다. English: This watch is the most expensive one among these. 
 

20.​그 책은 여기 중에서 가장 인기 있는 책이다. English: That book is the most popular one among these. 
21.​ 
22.​그 학생은 이 반 중에서 제일 똑똑하다. English: That student is the smartest in this class. 

 
23.​그 사람은 나보다 더 정직하다. English: That person is more honest than me. 

 
24.​이 직원은 그 직원보다 더 정직한 성격을 갖고 있다. English: This employee has a more honest character than that 

employee. 
 

25.​그 배우는 이 배우보다 더 잘생겼다. English: That actor is more handsome than this actor. 
 

26.​그 배우는 여기 중에서 제일 잘생긴 사람이다. English: That actor is the most handsome person here. 
27.​ 
28.​그 날은 나보다 더 기쁜 날이었다. English: That day was a more joyful day than mine. 

 
29.​그 남자는 이 남자보다 더 기쁜 미소를 띠고 있다. English: That man is wearing a more joyful smile than this man. 

 


